Sea;'nus Grant

From: Aidan.Geoghegan®eirgrid.com

Sent: 26 August 2014 14:19

To: Seamus Grant

Subject: RE: Record of Meeting, ABP Offices, 10.07.14
Seamus,

We do not have any comments on the record of the meeting of 10" July 2014.

Best regards,
idan

Aidan Geoghegan

Project Manager - North South 400kV Interconnection Development
EirGrid

The Oval,

160 Shelbourne Rd

Ballsbridge, Dublin 4.

Tel: +353 (0)1 2370443
Mob: +353 (0)87 628 6677
Email: aidan.geoghegan@eirgrid.com

Web: www.eirgrid.com

From: Seamus Grant [mailto:S.Grant@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 14 August 2014 14:44

To: Geoghegan, Aidan
Subject: Record of Meeting, ABP Offices, 10.07.14

Good afternoon Aidan,
Please find attached the record of the meeting between ABP PCI Unit and Eirgrid on the 10" July 2014.
If you have any comments fo make please revert to myself before Wednesday 27th August 2014.

Regards,
Seamus

Seamus Grant
Executive Officer

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

Teil: 01-8737281
Facs: 01-8722684



